THE EARP HOUSE::: Princess ST.. Fort Frie. 18701s.

: This large frame building started out as a privote home for o
Gentleman from the U.S.A. 2 Mr. Charles Edvard Howard EABP g his wife
J ennette. Before he could complete the home his funds ran out and he
sold to to "The Jewette C ompany in 1875, They comnleted the puilding, But
not completely as Mr. Farp had planned. The home changed hands many times b
before the turn of the century; then in 1908 it went to Orin E, Foster, vho
ran a patent medicine business. from this acddress. In the same vear he s61d
Jout to "the"R.T. Booth & company." .It vas, then notoTiously rap as a Gamblin®
| flouse. Here w as held the famous Missiesippi Lottery. To give the loe i
alr of respectability, art classes were held here for the bupils of *the old
4 John S t. School, which was directly ‘behing in the "Alley".In the earlv 10007 ok
_ ghﬁ&lgillage's fipst: Library "Thej Meg:hanj_‘c' Institute"” overated from thi.s .
4 bullding. ; : : :

{of Mr.Wm.Hunt , it was sold by the R. T. Booth Company to Arthur C. Pose; in
{1912, Mr. A.E. Rose was married to Annie Kraft; and he was an excontive with
1 the Cheese Company in the U.S.A. The had a family of six children, and once
jmore  the building was used for itts Original purpose. ' : ‘
T In 1928 A.E. Rose sold to Howard Meyer, who in turn lost the
‘propertyiito the Town for taxes in 1936, : : ' :

“ In 1937 Robina Vhite bought the place from the Town, and the
gracious old home w as turned into a hotel, and has remained as such ever
since. .tany of the original furnishings were sold at the time Mrs. White
and her “h‘us_‘-band?c‘onv,erted itsinte .a drinking establishment, -
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S Sl 1942 Annie Hunt left the Anglo American Hotel on the blvd. and
moved to this place on Princess. She stayed till 1946. N ,

Since that time the Hotel has had many owners , and. is now Ko

s " The Erie Lane House".
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The building remained emoty for some time; then through the effortefis



HOME OF THE CANADIAN ROVAL ART UNION, FORT ERIE, CANADA.

the TENNESEE HOTEL owned by R.T. Booth:: 1908. _
Here was run The Mississippi Lottery::: art classes run

for the pupils of the alley School to give an appearance
of respectability. William Hunt was and employee of the

Hotel at the time of the gambeling.

L Bahe L o e




